STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

i OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
GARY JOHNSON ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE JENNIFER SALISBURY

GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY

February 1, 1995

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NUMBER Z 212 312 915

I.T. Properties
3502 Yachtclub Ct.
Arlington, TX 76016

Re: Recampletion of DHY-B State #1
Sec. 11, T-19-S, R-28-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Chen,

Approval to recamplete the above subject well dated 12-2-94 is
hereby withdrawn.

I was advised by the law firm of Losee, Carson, Haas and Carroll
on 2/1/95 that there is a question as to the correct operator of
the above subject well. The 0il Conservation Division does not
want to enter into the determination of the correct operator,

based on existing operating agreements, ownership interest and
other transactions.

At the time the correct operator is determined, submit state Form
C-104 (showing operator) and Form C-103 for recampletion approval.

Tim W. Gum

L e Pom
District II Supervisor
CC: A.J. Losee

P.0. Box 1720
Artesia, NM 88211-1720

William LeMay, Director OCD
2040 South Pacheco St.
Santa Fe, N\M 87505
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